

Special Board Meeting Feather River Charter School September 21, 2019 – 8:45 am 3840 Rosin Court #100 Sacramento, CA 95834

## **Through Teleconference**

Suzanne Nunnink 3840 Rosin Court #200 Sacramento, CA 95834 David Brockmyer 998 West Mission Bay Drive San Diego, CA 92109

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Public Comments
- 3. Discussion and Potential Action on Appointment Board Members
- 4. Adjournment

Public comment rules: Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items. Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area. We ask that comments are limited to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

Note: Feather River Charter School Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at 818-207-3837 at least 48 hours before the scheduled board meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)).

# Shankari Arcot

Shankari is looking to join the board of directors with Feather River Charter School and Winship Community School

#### Skills:

- An Inspire homeschool parent
- Passionate about the integrity of education and choices in education

#### Shannon Milligan

15255 McElroy Rd. Meadow Vista, Ca. 95722 (562) 397-5306 cell calitwin@yahoo.com

#### Objective

To join the Inspire Charter School Board team. As a mother of 3, 2 with learning difference, I have another perspective on how our home education is implemented. My perspective will be beneficial in discussions and approving important topics needed. Also, to be one of the voices who represents the families that make up the Inspire Charter School. I am open minded, I enjoy collaborating with others, widening my understanding of the depth of our school philosophy, and how it all works is exciting to be a part of. I would love to participate and gain more knowledge of the foundation of my children's home school education by becoming an Inspire Board Member.

#### **Education**

Multiple Subject Credential Program
California State University, Long Beach, 2004 to 2007.

Bachelor of Art, Art Education Graduated, California State University, Long Beach, May 2002.

Associates of Art, General Education Graduated, Cerritos Community College, Norwalk, May 1999

Certificate of Completion in Child Development Training
San Diego Community College Continuing Education Center, May 1995.

#### Experience

**Gardening Teacher,** Live Oak Waldorf School, Meadow Vista, CA. Volunteered co-teaching grades 1 & 2 gardening classes. Eventually, taught homeschool gardening classes as a position at the school. 2016-17

**Teacher**, St. Joseph Elementary School, Long Beach, CA. Grade 3: Self-contained classroom. 3/06-2010 **Substitute Teacher**, (grades K-12) Bellflower Unified School District, Bellflower, CA. 2004-2006

**Art Teacher**, Art Workshop for Youth, California State University, Long Beach. Developed lesson plans, incorporated the National Standards for Visual Arts Education, "Artistic Perception, Creative Expression, Historical/Cultural Context and Aesthetic Valuing." Organized materials, demonstrated projects, and stimulated students by facilitating group discussions on philosophical issues. Maintained a structured working environment in the classroom. 5/02.

**AmeriCorp Member**, National Civilian Community Corp, San Diego, CA. Worked to address communities' most pressing education, public safety, human and environmental needs.

#### Contact

425-281-1819 (Mobile) shirley.montalvo@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shirleymontalvo-7b52a34 (LinkedIn) Powerpay@sunworksusa.com (Company) sunworkspowerpay.com (Company) sunworksusa.com (Company)

### Top Skills

Social Media Broadcast Start-ups

# **Shirley Montalvo**

Renewable Energy

Sacramento, California Area

## Summary

Versatile and creative entrepreneur brings experience in marketing, sales, promotions, broadcasting, news media, and variety shows. Strong public speaking, communication and presentation skills. Possesses an eye for innovative projects that will appeal to broad and niche audiences. Recognized leadership, excellent interpersonal skills, professionalism and work ethic.

## Experience

CSL Solutions
Business Development
September 2018 - Present
Sacramento, California Area

Sunworks, Inc.
Director | Business Development
January 2016 - Present
Roseville, CA

### SolarCity

Sales Trainer | SunRaising National Accounts April 2015 - January 2016 (10 months)

SunRaising is charitable fundraising services making donations to non-profit organizations from installation of solar systems.

SolarCity Senior Consultant April 2014 - January 2016 (1 year 10 months) Sacramento, California

Amanola Productions
Co-Producer I Public Relations
May 2013 - March 2014 (11 months)
El Dorado Hills, CA

Bella Baby Photography Northern California **Regional Director** August 2012 - February 2014 (1 year 7 months)

El Dorado Hills, CA

Apptology **Director of Sales** December 2011 - 2013 (2 years 1 month) El Dorado Hills, CA

Zoo On Yoo Vice President Sales and Marketing February 2009 - November 2011 (2 years 10 months) Naperville, IL

MS Montalvo, Inc Vice President Business Development January 2006 - December 2009 (4 years) Greater Chicago Area

NorthWest Cable News **Business News Anchor** 2000 - 2004 (5 years)

Greater Seattle Area

NWCN this Morning News, Hourly Live Updates, NWCN Money Report-Daily **Business News Show** 

KGMB9 **Executive Producer** 1997 - 2002 (6 years)

Honolulu, Hawaii

Creator and Executive Producer

"A Taste of Hawaii" Cooking Show

Concept development all phases of video production pre to post production.

Generated all revenue and sponsors.

Managed TV audience, events, sales and marketing.

## Education

## San Diego State University

· (1988 - 1992)